

# Jenna Darby

## **Enthusiastic newly licensed nurse**

Greenfield, WI 53228

[jwielepski@gmail.com](mailto:jwielepski@gmail.com)

+1 414 465 9284

Enthusiastic newly licensed nurse with expertise medical surgical unit. Compassionate and collaborative individual with over 14 years of experience working in a high patient volume environment. Currently assisting Aurora on their COVID-19 relief team tasking in the ICU, direct patient care on the COVID-19 unit, taking nasopharyngeal cultures and screening staff, patients, and visitors. Familiarity and experience with Cerner and Epic computer medical operating system

- MEDICAL SUPPLY MANAGEMENT
- TREATMENT PREPARATION
- PATIENT EXAMINATION
- INSTRUMENT STERILIZATION
- MEDICATION ADMINISTRATION
- ACCURATE DOCUMENTATION
- CLEAR PATIENT COMMUNICATION
- DECISION MAKING
- ATTENTION TO DETAIL
- CARE COORDINATION
- CREATIVE PROBLEM SOLVING
- MONITORING VITAL SIGNS
- CRITICAL THINKING
- PATIENT CARE ASSESSMENT
- COMPASSIONATE AND CARING
- DELEGATION AND MOTIVATION
- DIRECT PATIENT CARE
- SURGICAL ASSISTANCE
- NURSING PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT
- MANAGING VENTILATORS AND TRACHEA'S
- SUCTIONING
- CHEST TUBES

## WORK HISTORY

04/2020 TO CURRENT NURSE EXTERN/REGISTERED NURSE AURORA HEALTH CARE | WEST ALLIS, WI

- COMPLETE COMPREHENSIVE HEAD-TO-TOE ASSESSMENTS, AND RECORDED VITALS AND PATIENT HISTORIES

- OBSERVE AND EXAMINE PATIENTS TO DETECT SYMPTOMS REQUIRING MEDICAL ATTENTION
- PROMOTE AND MAINTAIN A SAFE AND THERAPEUTIC ENVIRONMENT FOR PATIENTS
- OBSERVE PATIENT CARE OUTCOMES, INCLUDING PATIENT FEEDBACK, TO FACILITATE ONGOING QUALITY CARE
- APPLY CLEAN DRESSINGS, SLINGS, STOCKINGS AND SUPPORT BANDAGES TO PROTECT PATIENT WOUNDS AND PREVENT INFECTIONS

- MAINTAINED CONTINUITY OF CARE BY COMMUNICATING CHANGES IN PATIENT CONDITION WITH PHYSICIANS, FAMILY MEMBERS AND OTHER CARE TEAM MEMBERS.
- ASSESSED PATIENTS AND ASSISTED IN DEVISING TREATMENT METHODS DESIGNED TO REDUCE PAIN AND DISCOMFORT.
- RECORDED VITAL SIGNS AND INTAKE AND OUTPUT OF PATIENTS AND DOCUMENTED INFORMATION IN [SOFTWARE].

02/2006 TO 12/2020 HEMODIALYSIS TECHNICIAN FRESenius KIDNEY CARE | WAUKESHA, WI • PROVIDE CARE TO 20-30 PATIENTS DAILY BY EFFECTIVELY INTERFACING WITH ALL PARTNERS OF A PATIENT'S GIVEN CARE PLAN, ENSURING COMPLIANCE AND POLICIES ARE FOLLOWED

- INSPECT AND ASSESS PATIENT'S DIALYSIS ACCESS PRIOR TO ADMINISTERING LOCAL ANESTHESIA AND INSERTING NEEDLES
- MONITOR PATIENTS AND MACHINES THROUGHOUT TREATMENT, RESPONDING APPROPRIATELY TO ANY ALARMS, IRREGULARITIES, OR DIALYSIS RELATED EMERGENCIES
- COMPLETE DIALYSIS MACHINE AND EQUIPMENT SETUP PRIOR TO PATIENT TREATMENT, AND PERFORM THOROUGH SAFETY TESTS
- COMPLETED DIALYSIS MACHINE AND EQUIPMENT SETUP PRIOR TO PATIENT TREATMENT AND PERFORMED SAFETY TESTS TO VERIFY READINESS.
- REINFORCED PATIENT AND CAREGIVER EDUCATION TO ENHANCE UNDERSTANDING OF DISEASE AND PRESCRIBED TREATMENT PROTOCOLS.
- CLEANED AND DISINFECTED HEMODIALYSIS MACHINES, CHAIRS, TRAYS, ROOM AND EQUIPMENT.

#### EDUCATION

08/2020 ASSOCIATE DEGREE OF NURSING (RN) BRYANT & STRATTON COLLEGE, WAUWATOSA, WI

#### CERTIFICATIONS

ACLS CERTIFIED

BLS CERTIFIED

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

### Education

---

#### **Associate Degree of Nursing in Nursing**

Bryant & Stratton College - Wauwatosa, WI

August 2020

#### **Fundamentals of Nursing**

Aurora Sinai Medical Center - Milwaukee, WI

April 2019 to August 2019

### Nursing Licenses

---

#### **RN**

State: WI

## Skills

---

- Cerner
- Dialysis Experience
- Epic
- Nursing
- Venipuncture
- Patient Care
- Laboratory Experience
- EMR Systems
- Vital Signs
- Medication Administration
- Experience Administering Injections
- Patient observation
- Triage
- Phlebotomy
- Critical Care Experience

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **BLS Certification**

### **ACLS Certification**

## Assessments

---

### **Patient-focused care — Highly Proficient**

November 2020

Addressing concerns and using sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

### **Problem solving — Proficient**

September 2019

Analyzing relevant information when solving problems.

Full results: [Proficient](#)

### **Work style: Reliability — Proficient**

March 2021

Tendency to be reliable, dependable, and act with integrity at work

Full results: [Proficient](#)

### **Customer focus & orientation — Highly Proficient**

July 2019

Responding to customer situations with sensitivity.

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.